
SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 1 
21 November 2023 

Design, Supply, Delivery, Installation, Supervision, Integration, Training, Testing, and 
Commissioning of Lighting Facilities for the Multi-Purpose Studio for the Visayas Media 

Hub (Procurement/Contract No. 2023-PCO-075) 

ABC: PHP24,720,000.00 

Anent the Pre-Bid Conference held on 14 November 2023 for the above-cited procurement 
project by the Bids and Awards Committee, and the inquiries received by the Secretariat 
thereafter, please be informed of the following clarifications made and the amendments on 
the Bidding Documents: 

All amendments are indicated in red. 

I. Invitation to Bid

COMMENTS/ CLARIFICATION ANSWER/RESPONSE 

Invitation to Bid 

Bid opening shall be on 24 November 2023 
at 3:00PM at the given address below. Bids 
will be opened in the presence of the 
bidders’ representatives who choose to 
attend the activity. 

Schedule of Activities 

Submission of Bids: 
From: 24 November 2023; 8:00AM 
To: 29 November 2023; 8:00AM 

Opening of Bids:  
From: 24 November 2023; 8:00AM 
To: 29 November 2023; 10:00AM  

Item No. 7 of the Invitation to Bid: 

Clarifications: Based on our Prebid 
Discussion (last November 14, 2023. 

1. Submission is Hardcopy and sealed
envelope. on or Before November 28, 2023
2. May we know how many copies of
Bidding Documents that we need to 
submit? 2 Original copies or 3 Copies. 
(Please clarify) 

Bids must be done through Manual 
submission:  

Bids will be submitted to the designated bid 
box located at 7th Floor, Times Plaza 
Building, Ermita Manila; 

Bids must be duly received and acknowledge 
by the BAC Secretariat before the lapsed of 
the 28 November 2023; 8:00AM 
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Bid Opening Proper: 
 
         - Prospective bidders must submit 
three (3) original copies of the Bidding 
documents (Legal and Technical, and 
Financial Documents, in a sealed envelope.  

 
Request for a downloadable form to fill up 
for bidding? Also how to make the 10k 
payment amount? Thank you very much. 

 
Interested Bidders may purchase the Bidding 
Documents in-person. 
 

1. Request a bid purchase form from 
the PCO BAC Secretariat via e-mail 
at bac1@pco.gov.ph 

2. Fill-out the form properly. Reflect the 
Project title, its reference or 
procurement number indicated in the 
bidding documents, and all other 
required information. 

3. Attach a photocopy of the ID of the 
company representative. 

4. Proceed to the PCO Cash Section 
(located at 7th floor Times Plaza 
Building, UN Avenue corner Taft 
Avenue, Ermita, Manila) for payment. 

5. Secure a copy of the Official Receipt. 
6. Include OR in the submission of bids. 

 

 
II. Technical Specifications 

 

COMMENTS/ CLARIFICATION ANSWER/RESPONSE 

In Technical Specification 
 
Item No. 5.0,  
 
Clarification on the 300Watts specifications 
stated in Technical belongs to an item with 
200W specification.  
 
The 300 watts is RGB color while the 
200W is BI-Color 3200K- 5600K, is this 
correct specs or topographical error in 
terms of wattage? 

 
 
 
 
 
Yes, it is 200watts 

Terms of Reference (Annex A)  
 
Track Record Certifications 2.1.4.  
 

 
 
Yes, accepted. 

mailto:bac1@pco.gov.ph
mailto:bac1@pco.gov.ph
mailto:bac1@pco.gov.ph
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                                          xxx 
The bidder should have a certificate of 
exclusive distributorship/authorized dealer 
as proof from the manufacturer.  
                                          xxx 
 
May we request if it is possible to submit a 
certification from authorized dealer or 
reseller instead of directly from the 
manufacturer? 
 

 
Clarifications of the following items: 
 
1. Item No. 1.0, can we offer lower than 95% 
but not lower to 90% CRI & TLCI on all 
fixtures?  
 
 
2. Item No. 1.0. Whether we  can offer panel 
surface area with different sizes because 
every manufacturer has different sizes of 
lighting fixtures?  
 
 
3. Item No. 2.0. Whether we can we offer 
Color Temp from 2700k-10000k?  
 
 
4. Item No. 1 to No. 5 Whether  all Pole 
Operated, meaning you can focus the 
lighting fixtures standing on the floor without 
climbing to a ladder to focus the lights?  
 
 
5. Item Nos. 3.0, 4.0 & 5.0 Whether could 
be hanged and adopt a clamp without a 
problem as we analyzed the DMX data is 
not built -in, separated to the fixture which 
is difficult to hanged these fixtures is 
designed for ground operation not intended 
for hanging?  
 
6. Item No. 14.0 Clarifications on how many 
KVA of Power Transformer required?  
 
 

 
 
 
1. The CRI for all lighting fixtures must be at 
least 95%, and the TCLI must be at least 
92%.  
 
 
2. The required size, stated in the Technical 
Specifications, is 25 inches x 12 inches, 
which is equal to 300 square inches. The 
bidders may offer a total surface area (LxW) 
equal to or larger than 300 square inches.  
 
3. No, Color Temp from 2700k-10000k is 
not accepted. A dynamic colour temp 
2000K-10000K is required.  
 
4. Lighting fixtures must be pole-operated to 
be installed in the lighting grid battens. This 
is a standard practice for studio lighting.  
 
 
 
5. The lighting wiring systems shall be 
designed carefully by the winning bidder for 
the intended operation of the studio lighting.  
 
 
 
 
 
6. Approximately 100KVA is recommended. 
However, the winning bidder should 
calculate the transformer's practical power 
based on the total supply of their supplied 
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7. Item No. 16.0 Clarification on the 
dimension (LxWxH) of cyclorama cloth 
required? 

equipment. There should also be an 
allowance for future expansion.  
 
7. Green: (LxH) = 6m x 6m; White: 6m x 
6m; Black: 12m x 6m The Cyclorama 
clothes are retractable (on rails).  
 

 
Clarification of the multi-purpose studio 
design 
 

 
Please see attached layout for your 
reference 
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Pursuant to Section 22.5 of the 2016 Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of 

Republic Act No. 9184, this Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is issued for the information and 
guidance of all prospective bidders and shall form an integral part of the Bidding Documents 
issued for said the project. 

 
Should you have further concerns, you may contact the BAC Secretariat through the 

details below: 
 

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE SECRETARIAT 

Presidential Communications Office 

7th Floor, Times Plaza, UN Avenue Manila 
Telefax No. (02) 8735- 
Email: bac1@pco.gov.ph 
Website: https://pco.gov.ph 

 
For information and guidance. 

mailto:bac1@pco.gov.ph
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  (Original signed) 

ASEC. EUGENE HENRY C. RODRIGUEZ 
Chairperson 

Bids and Awards Committee 
 
 
 
 
 
Conforme: 
 

Signature over printed name 
 
Designation :  

Company :  

Date:  :  

 


